



MARCHING UNIT PARENTS ASSOCIATION      MEETING MINUTES    June 3, 2019      7PM Library

The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm by Cheri Jordine, President of the Association.

The minutes of the previous meeting prepared by Denise Richards were presented. A motion was made by Loretta Swieconek and seconded by Sherri Fitzpatrick to accept the minutes as presented. A vote was taken and the motion carried.

Student Liaison – None present

Corresponding Secretary's Report – Sandra Carson Price-No Report

Director's Report –Jenn Klek/Jarret Susswein-Said goodbye and thank you to all the senior parents for their service. The Disney application was submitted last week and she is expecting to hear back quickly. Trip is May 16-20, 2020. Her date requests for the performance are as follows: First choice-second day of trip, Second choice-third day of trip, Third choice-fourth day of trip, and Fourth choice-first day of trip, but ultimately up to Disney.

Band students uniforms were due Monday and Guard is due Thursday. Band camp fees should be in. June 12<sup>th</sup> is the new student orientation. Parents meet in the Choir room from 7-8. We will be able to watch the field show at this event. A grant has been submitted to Home Depot for 60 buckets for this year's show. About 60 members expected for next year. Summer practices will most likely be at Crockett because of building renovations. In summer, Thursday is drum line practice and Friday is full band.

Matt DiBiase-Band Front-Next year has 7 returning and 6 new guard members. They will be needing new shoes, warm ups and new flags.

Kyle Seeley-Drum Line-Drum line is practicing every Thursday evening for next year's show. After June 12<sup>th</sup> they will invite the incoming freshman to join them. There are a few openings on the drum line.

President's Report – Cheri Jordine- Cheri introduced herself, thanked everyone for coming and thanked the senior parents for their service and examples. She requests that all members please let her know if something needs done or done differently while she is learning the ropes.

Vice President's Report – Shannon Ratkey-No Report

Treasurer's Report – Sheri Shafer-The Treasurer's Report was presented and made part of these minutes. A motion was made by Cynthia Fowler and seconded by Sheri Fitzpatrick to accept the Treasurer's Report. A vote was taken and the motion carried. The Provisional Budget for next year was presented and made part of these minutes. A motion was made by Sheri Fitzpatrick and seconded by Cynthia Fowler to accept the provisional budget as written. A vote was taken and the motion carried.

Fundraising – Tammy Angelucci and Kelly Fry-Many new ideas and plans in the works.

Band Banquet – This year was a success, but there is going to be a change to move it to the winter time for next year and going forward. Hopefully will encourage more attendance if closer to the end of marching season.

North Star Cafe –Shannon Ratkey-Will be happening again next year.

Candy/Air Grams –Still needs a chairperson as do Senior Recognition and Star Crew

Merchandise/Spirit Wear – Sandra Carson Price-No Report

Scripts-Denise Richards and Donna Komet-Learning the procedures.

OLD BUSINESS – Website updates are in progress by Rich Jordine. Band picnic is Thursday, August 29<sup>th</sup> at 6pm.

Important dates-Picnic-8/29, Car Wash 8/30, Senior Awards 6/6, New Parent’s meeting 6/12

NEW BUSINESS –Request was made by parents to add the St. Patrick’s Parade to next year’s schedule from the start. It is easier to cancel than add.

Ludia Kugler is trying to organize a band parent night at Bury the Hatchet in Lawrenceville. BYOB \$20 per person. She will let anyone interested know when a date is chosen.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Tammy Angelucci and seconded by Cynthia Fowler to adjourn at 8:27pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Denise Richards, Recording Secretary